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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 10:36 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 20 - Red Cross Blood Drive, Women's 

Soccer Try Outs, Counseling Services Available, Writing and Reading Center Tutoring, 
and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Today: Red Cross Blood Drive 
Please come out today and support the Lincoln University 
Blood Drive sponsored by NCNW and the American Red 
Cross from 10 am to 3 pm in the Wellness Center Room 129. 
Please see below for more information. 
Read More 
 
 

  

 
 

 
Sunday: Women’s Soccer Team Tryouts 
Interested in soccer?  The women's soccer team will be holding tryouts 
on Sunday at 5 pm in the stadium.    
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 

 
Counseling Services Available 
Dear Lincoln Lions: Counseling Services are available Monday 
thru  Friday from 8 am - 6 pm.  Call 484 365-7244 for an appointment or 
walk-ins are welcome in Wellness Center Room 221.  After hours 
contacts: Crisis Intervention @ 610 918-2100; Domestic Violence Center 
- 24 hour Toll-Free Hotline @ 1 888 711-6270 or Download the 
WellTrack App today!  The App was developed as an interactive Self-
Help Therapy.  Register for an account with your @ lincoln.edu email 
address for full access.  Available for IPhone and Android devices. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 
 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln University Blood Drive.JPG
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/20190918_155223_0000.png
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Writing and Reading Center Tutoring  
The Lincoln University Writing and Reading Center offers one-on-one 
free tutoring services to all students.  The WRC hours will be Monday 
thru Thursday 11 am to 8 pm and Friday 11 am to 4 pm. Weekends 
hours are available with a 48-hour prior appointment by email to 
sgamie@lincoln.edu. We are located in Wright Hall, Rm 212.  Please see 
the attached flyer for WRC tutoring hours and services and the list of 
weekly WRC workshop topics! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More / WRC Workshops 
 

September 23: Wellness Center Room Closures 
Please see the attached regarding the weight room and cardio area 
room closures on September 23.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
Contact: Elaine Bell 
Read More 
 

September 24: Men's Basketball Interest Meeting 
Calling ALL male students who are interested in playing for the Men's 
Basketball team to come try out.  Interest meeting scheduled for 
September  24 at 7 pm and the official try out date is October 1.  
See you there. Go Lions! 
Contact: Coach Gene 
Read More  
 

Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
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https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Writing Center General Flyer fall 2019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WRC Workshop Dates fall 2019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/closingweightroomandcardio09042019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Try Outs.JPG
https://www.lincoln.edu/registrar/calendar
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